Merle Lavin

Subject: FW: WHISKEY CREEK PROPOSED PLAN CHANGE I_ Hearing schedule and
information for the Submitters

From: Amanda Coats <amanda@proarch.co.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, 1 June 2022 3:53 pm

To: Rosa de Souza <rosa.desouza@pncc.govt.nz>

Subject: WHISKEY CREEK PROPOSED PLAN CHANGE |_ Hearing schedule and information for the Submitters

Dear Rosa

Thank you for your call. | confirm that | am available earlier than previously scheduled on Friday morning and that |
will require less time (subject to questions from the panel).

| refer to my paragraph 26 in evidence.

1. The submitter is unable to locate the information in evidence before the hearing from the s42A of 11 May
2022, Mr Preston’s evidence at paragraph at paragraph 2.3 reviewed in the preparation of Mr Prestons

evidence.
a. DHI 2007 report "Mangaone Stream and Taonui Basin, Floodplain Hazard Assessment, Hydraulic

Modelling and Mapping”
b. DHI 2017 report "Taonui Basin Model Runs, Renewed application of 2006 MIKE FLOOD model”
. Horizons 200 year flood depth results data “200yr_d_update20210302.tif” as supplied 29/3/2022
d. Veni Demado (PNCC) email to Kevin Judd 12/11/2019 with comments on the DHI Flood Modelling
report
e. Digital information on the DHI modelling extents, map of inflows and inflow timeseries data
received in email from Phil Wallace (DHI) to me on 20/4/2022 and 26/4/2022.
These documents appear to relevant to Mr Preston’s finding but are not supplied to submitters or the
panel. Could the submitter be supplied with Mr Preston’s email address so that we may contact him and
request these documents?

2. The submitter is unable to locate any Stormwater Joint Witness Statements referred to in the Mr Mitchells
(requestors) evidence at paragraph 11 (e) Recent (21 March and 2 May 222) expert conferencing with Mr.
Tim Prentice and Ms Reiko Baugham (GHD for PNCC). Can you confirm if there are any expert joint witness
statements before the hearing panel that have not been uploaded?

Kind regards, Amanda

Proarch

Amanda Coats On behalf of Proarch Consultants Limited

DIRECTOR
TRV : 021 517 955

facebook.com/proarch.nz + A: 306 Church Street West, PO Box 1105, Palmerston North 4440, New Zealand
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